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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Olton, Shane <Shane.Olton@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health; 'sunny@vintnersdist.com'; 'andrea.wing@shell.com'; 

'mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com'; Heikkila, Sara; John Ellis
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Cancellation of Meeting 

this Thursday December 8, 2016 to Case No. RO0000254  1800 1/2 Powell St, 
Emeryville, Ca (GeoTracker ID 10007884)

Hi Anne, 
 
We have received the meeting cancellation and hope staff get better soon.  We look forward to meeting with the ACDEH 
in January and will look for your email with prosed dates and times. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Shane Olton, P.G. 
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department 
D +1-916-414-5849 
M +1-530-908-4404 
shane.olton@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95811, USA 
T +1-916-414-5800 
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

 
 
 

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health [mailto:Anne.Jurek@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 3:11 PM 
To: 'sunny@vintnersdist.com'; 'andrea.wing@shell.com'; 'mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com'; Olton, Shane; Heikkila, 
Sara; John Ellis 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Cancellation of Meeting this Thursday December 8, 2016 to Case No. RO0000254 1800 1/2 Powell St, 
Emeryville, Ca (GeoTracker ID 10007884) 
 
Hello Everyone, 
 
ACDEH regrets to inform you that the meeting this Thursday, December 8, 2016, at 10 am will need to be postponed due 
to ACDEH staff illness.  Given the upcoming holidays and the likelihood that many participants will be unavailable for the 
rest of December, we will reschedule for January 2017.  Within the next week to two weeks, we will send out an email 



2

offering a selection of tentative dates and times.  Thank you for your understanding, and again, our apologies.   Please 
return this email to confirm that you received this message.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com]  
Sent: Sunday, December 04, 2016 11:09 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. 
RO0000254 

 

Anne 
 
I was able to confirm that Sunny will be there  on Dec 8th.  Also the files were uploaded last week as we discussed, but 
may still be pending, Let us know the time of the meeting once its confirmed  
 
sincerely 
 
mark  

 

Mark Williams, CAC, P.G.
Environmental Site Investigation and Remediation Manager 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Services 
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122, San Ramon, California 94583 
p: 925.426.2676, c: 925.858.5990, f: 925.426.0106 
mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com 
www.us.bureauveritas.com 

 
Management Systems Global Certifications: 
ISO 9001:2008 – Quality ● ISO 14001:2004 – Environmental ●HSAS 18001:2007 
–Health & Safety 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

"Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" ---11/30/2016 02:47:34 PM---Hello Mr. Goyal, Please let me know whether or 
not you are available on Thursday, December 8, 2016, 
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"Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" ---11/30/2016 02:47:34 PM---Hello Mr. Goyal, Please let me know whether or 
not you are available on Thursday, December 8, 2016, 
 
From: "Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
To: "'sunny@vintnersdist.com'" <sunny@vintnersdist.com> 
Cc: Mark Williams/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, "'andrea.wing@shell.com'" <andrea.wing@shell.com>, John Ellis <johne@vintnersdist.com>, 
"'shane.olton@aecom.com'" <shane.olton@aecom.com>, "'Heikkila, Sara'" <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com>, "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Date: 11/30/2016 02:47 PM 
Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. RO0000254 

 
 
 
Hello Mr. Goyal, 
  
Please let me know whether or not you are available on Thursday, December 8, 2016, between 10 am and 12 noon for a meeting 
between Au Energy, ACDEH, Shell, and your respective consultants. (Refer to the two emails below from BVNA and AECOM.)   Thank 
you. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 
  
From: mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 2:26 PM 
To: Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com> 
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>; John Ellis <johne@vintnersdist.com>; Olton, Shane 
<Shane.Olton@aecom.com>; 'sunny@vintnersdist.com' <sunny@vintnersdist.com> 
Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. RO0000254 
  

Thursday December 8 works for BVNA.   

 

Mark Williams, CAC, P.G.
Environmental Site Investigation and Remediation Manager 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
Health, Safety, and Environmental Services 
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122, San Ramon, California 94583 
p: 925.426.2676, c: 925.858.5990, f: 925.426.0106 
mark.williams@us.bureauveritas.com 
www.us.bureauveritas.com 
 
Management Systems Global Certifications: 
ISO 9001:2008 – Quality ● ISO 14001:2004 – Environmental ●HSAS 18001:2007 
–Health & Safety 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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"Heikkila, Sara" ---11/30/2016 10:39:57 AM---Hi Anne, I just left you a voicemail - wanted to confirm that 
AU Energy has responded to the meeting 

"Heikkila, Sara" ---11/30/2016 10:39:57 AM---Hi Anne, I just left you a voicemail - wanted to confirm that 
AU Energy has responded to the meeting 
 
From: "Heikkila, Sara" <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com> 
To: "Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: "andrea.wing@shell.com" <andrea.wing@shell.com>, Mark Williams/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS, John Ellis <johne@vintnersdist.com>, 
"'sunny@vintnersdist.com'" <sunny@vintnersdist.com>, "Olton, Shane" <Shane.Olton@aecom.com> 
Date: 11/30/2016 10:39 AM 
Subject: RE: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. RO0000254 

 
 
 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
I just left you a voicemail – wanted to confirm that AU Energy has responded to the meeting request in the November 21, 2016 
letter.  Equilon and AECOM are only available to meet on December 8, email below.  Please let me know if we are all set to meet 
next week and AECOM will send an Outlook meeting notice to reserve the time. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Sara Heikkila 
Geoscience Remediation Division 
D: 1‐213‐996‐2285 C: 1‐310‐569‐0209 
Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
300 Lakeside Drive, Suite 200 
Oakland, California  94612 
D: 1‐510‐893‐3600 F: 1‐510‐874‐3268 
www.aecom.com 

 
From: Olton, Shane  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 3:27 PM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health 
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara 
Subject: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. 
RO0000254 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
We received the ACDEH directive dated November 21, 2016 with the proposed meeting dates and times to discuss the above 
referenced site.  Out of the proposed dates we are available to meet on December 8 between 10 am and 12 pm.  We hope this date 
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and time works for all parties as we are not available on the other proposed dates.  As mentioned in the below email we are 
available to meet at any time on December 6 or 8.   Please let us know at your earliest convenience once the meeting is confirmed.
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Shane Olton, P.G. 
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department 
D +1-916-414-5849 
M +1-530-908-4404 
shane.olton@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95811, USA 
T +1-916-414-5800 
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 

 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 

 

 
 

 
From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health [mailto:Anne.Jurek@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 12:03 PM 
To: Olton, Shane 
Subject: FW: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. 
RO0000254 
 
Hello Shane, 
 
ACDEH sent out a directive that addresses your request.  You and all the other parties should receive it by today or tomorrow.  

 
Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 
 
From: Olton, Shane [mailto:Shane.Olton@aecom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 11:17 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com> 
Subject: 1800 1/2 Powell St, Emeryville, Ca (PlaNet Site ID 10007884): Meeting Request to Discuss Case No. RO0000254 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
As previously discussed we would like to setup a meeting with all  parties at your office to discuss the above referenced site.  I had 
indicated we would like the meeting to take place in early December.  Please note that our client, Andrea Wing of Equilon 
Enterprises LLC dba Shell oil product US, is available all day on December 6 or 8.  We hope one of those two days’ work for your 
office.  Please let me know at your earliest convenience so we can schedule accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
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Shane Olton, P.G. 
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department 
D +1-916-414-5849 
M +1-530-908-4404 
shane.olton@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2020 L Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95811, USA 
T +1-916-414-5800 
aecom.com 
 
Built to deliver a better world 

 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

[attachment "DIR_L_2016-11-21.pdf" deleted by Mark Williams/USA/VERITAS]  
 
 
"This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following 
link:"http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com" 
 
 
"This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following 
link:"http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com" 


